



# Jo Lambert

SENIOR FULL PROFESSOR DERMATOLOGY GENT UNIVERSITY

✉ [jo.lambert@uzgent.be](mailto:jo.lambert@uzgent.be)

📍 Corneel Heymanslaan 10, Gent, 9000, Belgium

☎ 093322287

## Profile

Passionate doctor and researcher with extensive experience in (academic) healthcare hospital settings. Adept in properly diagnosing and strategizing for innovation in healthcare. Bringing forth an empathetic and professional attitude, committed to providing patients with the best care possible, fueled by research. Experienced in institutional leadership working well under pressure and with other professionals.

## Employment History

### **Senior Full Professor in Dermatology and Venereology , Ghent University, Gent**

April 2017 — Present

Staff Position as Academic Head at the Dpt of Dermatology, Ghent University Hospital

### **Team Leader Societal Outreach, Dpt Head and Skin, Ghent University, Gent**

October 2018 — Present

### **Chair Dpt of Dermatology , Ghent University Hospital, Gent**

January 2008 — April 2017

70 coworkers, with 25 dermatologists/residents in training and Dermatology Research Unit (group leader of research projects in psoriasis, transdermal drug delivery, pigmentation, and therapeutic patient education) at UGent

### **Division Manager Metabolic and Cardiovascular Disorders, Ghent University Hospital, Gent**

January 2009 — December 2011

Middle management position : responsible for managing 8 medical departments (dermatology, geriatrics, cardiology, cardiosurgery, internal medicine, endocrinology, nephrology, thoracovascular surgery)

### **Coordinator Dermatology Residency Program, Ghent University, Gent**

October 2007 — September 2017

## Education

### **Doctor in Medicine, Ghent University, Gent**

October 1987 — July 1993

### **Specialist in Dermatology and Venereology, Ghent University, Gent**

June 1994 — July 2000

Residency in Dermatology and Venereology

### **PhD in Medical Sciences, Ghent University, Gent**

January 1995 — July 2000

*Melanosome transport in human skin pigmentation*

## **Management Development Programme, Ghent University Hospital, Gent**

October 2009 — December 2009

## **Participant, Value Measurement for Healthcare, Harvard Business School, Boston**

November 2017 — December 2017

## **Green belt in Value Based Healthcare, The Decision Institute, Amsterdam**

March 2018 — September 2018

## **Certificate Medical Statistics, Ghent University, Gent**

October 1996 — June 1997

## **Links**

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/lambertjo/>

## **Skills**

Ability to Work Under Pressure

Communication Skills

Ability to Work in a Team

Ability to Learn Quickly

Creative Problem Solving

Effective Team Leader

Visionary

## **Leadership Positions**

### **President of the Belgian Royal Society of Dermatology and Venereology, Brussels**

March 2017 — March 2021

see [www.belgiandermatology.be](http://www.belgiandermatology.be)

### **(Board) member of the Royal Academy of Medicine Belgium , Brussels**

October 2011 — Present

Board 2nd mandate until Dec 2015 - see <https://www.academiegeneeskunde.be/home>

### **(Past) President of the Skin Inflammation and Psoriasis International Network (SPIN), Paris**

March 2017 — March 2020

see <https://www.spindermatology.org/> :“an international network for professionals and patients on chronic inflammatory skin diseases”

### **President of the EADV Psoriasis Task Force , Lugano**

March 2017 — Present

see <https://www.eadv.org/task-forces>

### **Vice President of the Superior Council of Medical Specialists and General Practitioners Belgium , Brussels**

October 2013 — Present

see

<https://overlegorganen.gezondheid.belgie.be/nl/advies-en-overlegorgaan/raden/hoge-raad-van-artsen-specialisten-en-van-huisarts>

### **Research Fellow Vlerick Management School, Leuven**

January 2018 — Present

### **Member of the European Dermatology Forum since 2015 , Geneva**

January 2015 — Present

see <https://www.edf.one/home> - "Membership is on an invitation basis. Around 200 active members, all of whom are opinion leaders in Dermatology, and EDF members representing 30 European countries constitute the EDF membership"

#### **Councilor of the International Psoriasis Council since October , London**

March 2021 — March 2021

see [https://www.psoriasisCouncil.org/member\\_directory.aspx?RD=1](https://www.psoriasisCouncil.org/member_directory.aspx?RD=1) - "Councilors serve in an advisory capacity and lend their global expertise on psoriasis research, treatment, and education to support all IPC programs, events, and initiatives. They provide expert opinion on current psoriasis therapeutic and research-related issues, participate in round-table conferences, contribute manuscripts to top tier journals and present at important congresses around the world."

#### **Member of the Scientific Board of the René Touraine Foundation since 2013 , Paris**

March 2014 — Present

see <https://www.fondation-r-touraine.org/>

#### **Honorary Member of the Société Française de Dermatologie , Paris**

January 2016 — Present

#### **Member (as only dermatologist) of SpECTRUM , Global**

March 2018 — Present

*SpECTRUM is an international Consortium TheRapeUtic Monitoring which is uniting international key opinion leaders in gastro-enterology, dermatology and rheumatology and founded in 2018.*

#### **Associate Editor/Editorial Assistant of the Journal of Investigative Dermatology, section psoriasis and pigmentation , Boston**

September 2014 — October 2020

see <https://www.jidonline.org/content/edbd>

#### **Scientific Grant Reviewer , Gent**

January 2004 — Present

for Belgian Research Fund (FWO, BOF UGent, IWT/VLAIO, FNRS), the Israel Research Fund and City of Dublin Skin & Cancer Hospital Charity for research funding

March 2021 — March 2021

## **Awards**

#### **Roche Fundamental Research Award**

March 2000

#### **Best presentation Award Royal Belgian Society for Dermatology and Venereology**

October 2004

#### **Psoriasis Patient Association Award , Flanders**

October 2018

#### **Value Based Healthcare Prize 2021, Nominee, Amsterdam**

March 2021 — March 2021

Team Nomination PsoPlus

## **Languages**

Dutch



French



English



## References

## Hobbies

Birdwatching

Interior Design